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Ottawa, December 31, 1910.

Sirs,-

With respect to the claim of your

olient, John McPherson, against this Department for

wages earned while working at the Peigan saw-mill, I

beg to say that the Department has made enquiry regard-

ing it, and, on the information supplied, it does not

appear that the Department is little. The Department,

therefore, cannot recognize this claim.

Your obedient servant,

pr

Asst. Deputy and Secre

 elle rcantile Agency,

Edmonton, Alta.
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